
Town Council Regular Meeting 1 7/28/2020 Minutes 

Town of East Hampton 

Town Council Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, July 28, 2020 

Virtual Meeting via Zoom 

MINUTES 

Present: Vice Chairman Dean Markham, Council Members Tim Feegel, Derek Johnson, Mark 

Philhower, and Kevin Reich and Town Manager David Cox. 

Not Present:  Chairman Pete Brown and Barbara Moore 

Call to Order 

Vice Chairman Markham called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Adoption of Agenda: 

A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Mr. Johnson, to adopt the agenda as written.  Voted 

(5-0) 

Approval of Minutes 

A motion was made by Mr. Johnson, seconded by Mr. Feegel, to approve the minutes of the Town 

Council Public Hearing of July 14, 2020 and the Regular Meeting of July 14, 2020 as written. Voted 

(5-0) 

Public Remarks 

None 

Presentations 

None 

Bids & Contracts 

Purchase of Wood Chipper 

Public Works Director Matt Walsh provided an overview of the potential purchase and the poor 

condition of the current chipper. 

A motion was made by Mr. Philhower, seconded by Mr. Reich, to approve the purchase of a Brush 

Bandit Wood Chipper, under State Bid Contract Number #19PSX0144 in the amount of $53,435.40.  

Voted (5-0) 

Resolution/ Ordinances/ Policies/ Proclamation 

Police Department General Orders regarding Code of Conduct & Use of Force 

Police Chief Dennis Woessner provided an overview of the General Orders for Use of Force and Code 

of Conduct. The Code of Conduct order is a new policy related to conduct that has been developed 

over recent months and is intended to provide a central, specific list of conduct expectations and 

anticipated penalties for violations.  The Use of Force policy is an updated document in response to 

direction given by the Police Officer Standards and Training Council (POST) for mandatory updates.  

Chief Woessner answered questions from Council members. The documents will be placed on the 

August 11 agenda for possible approval. 



Town Council Regular Meeting 2 7/28/2020 Minutes 

Continued Business 

Discussion of 94 Main Street 

Council members are asked to continue the discussion of the future of the 94 Main Street property and 

provide guidance to staff.  Council members will consider options and discuss at a future meeting. 

New Business 

Council members would like to have a presentation on the Blight Ordinance at the last meeting in 

September. 

Town Manager Report 

Mr. Cox provided an overview of the Town Manager Report, which will be included with the minutes 

filed in the Town Clerk’s Office.  

Appointments 

None 

Tax Refunds 

A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Mr. Johnson, to approve tax refunds in the amount of 

$554.11.  Voted (5-0) 

Public Remarks 

None 

Communications, Correspondence & Announcement  

Town Council will hold an Executive Session on Thursday, July 30 related to strategy and negotiation 

regarding collective bargaining.  

Adjournment 

A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Mr. Johnson, to adjourn the meeting at 7:48pm.  Voted 

(5-0) 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cathy Sirois 

Recording Clerk 



EAST HAMPTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

GENERAL ORDER 4.3 

DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES 

Section 4.3 
Disciplinary Procedures 

Code of Conduct 
Page 1 of 12 

SUBJECT:   Code of Conduct 

Issue Date:  TBD Effective Date: TBD Distribution: All Personnel 

Amends/Rescinds GO: 
Review Date:    /   / 

Per Order of: 

Dennis Woessner,  Chief of Police 

This General Order is for departmental use only and does not apply in any criminal or 
civil proceeding. This General Order should not be construed as creation of a higher 
legal standard of safety or care in an evidentiary sense with respect to third party 
claims. Violations of this General Order will only form the basis for departmental 
administrative sanctions. Violations of law will form the basis for civil and criminal 
sanctions in a recognized judicial setting 

The Town of East Hampton and its Police Department require that all employees be 
independent, impartial, unbiased and responsible to the community we serve.  The 
public judges its government by the way public officials and public employees conduct 
themselves in the positions to which they are elected, appointed or hired.  The public 
has a right to expect that public officials and employees will conduct themselves in a 
manner that will preserve and promote confidence and respect in the local government 
organization. 

Confidence and respect are achieved and promoted when all public officials and 
employees treat all citizen with respect, courtesy, impartiality, fairness, equity and 
equality under the law; avoid actual, potential and perceived conflicts of interest; keep 
the public informed and encourage communication; continually seek to improve the 
quality and image of public service; and recognize that the function of local government 
is to serve the best interest of all people.   

Therefore, this code of conduct for the Police Department is hereby promulgated for the 
guidance of all employees to promote confidence and respect and to ensure the 
efficient operation and management of the East Hampton Police Department.  The code 
is published under the authority of the Chief of Police who is responsible for the 

Agenda Item 7aUPDATED

http://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://wika.webtechplanet.com/police_usa/connecticut/ct_east_hampton.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.wikacollection.com/menu/policeusa/connecticut.htm&usg=__d_sGwV8D7pkXGVJKthLYMrOPo3I=&h=418&w=336&sz=44&hl=en&start=7&itbs=1&tbnid=9K0qIWD7UrHtxM:&tbnh=125&tbnw=100&prev=/images?q=East+Hampton+Police+Department+patch+or+badge&hl=en&sa=G&gbv=2&tbs=isch:1


Section 4.3                        CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

  Section 4.3 
Disciplinary Procedures 

Code of Conduct 
Page 2 of 12 

 

effectiveness, discipline and good order of the Department, the safe care and custody of 
all Department prisoners and property as well as the security and well-being of the 
Town.  The code cannot and does not cover every delinquent act or omission for which 
an employee is or may be be responsible.  Such acts or omissions not specifically 
mentioned in the code will be charged under Paragraph 1, Section 1.00 if necessary. 

 
Nothing in this order precludes the Chief of Police or supervisor from mandating that an 
employee receive training as a function of discipline.  When an employee’s work 
performance, productivity or effectiveness falls below that which is expected of similarly 
tasked employees and said employee has no previous history of discipline in this area, a 
supervisor may find that training and/or remedial training may motivate the employee to 
perform as directed. This career development path will be coordinated through the 
employee’s immediate supervisor. 

 
Nothing in this order precludes the Chief of Police or supervisor from mandating that the 
employee receive professional counseling as a function of discipline. When an 
employee’s duty-related performance falls below that which is expected of similarly 
tasked employees and supervisory efforts have failed to show improvement, the use of 
employee counseling combined with progressive discipline may be deemed an 
appropriate and effective tool. The counseling may be provided by an Employee 
Assistance Program or that sought by the employee.  
 
For purposes of administering the code, the following classifications of offense with the 
maximum possible penalty for each class will be used: 
 

Class   Maximum Penalty 
 

A*   Dismissal 
B*   30 days unpaid suspension  
C*   15 days unpaid suspension 
D*   10 days unpaid suspension 
E   5 days unpaid suspension 
F   Written reprimand 

 *   Demotion in grade is an alternative penalty when the Chief of Police or designee 
determines the violator has a past history or repetitious pattern of similar conduct. 
 
Notwithstanding the foregoing and the penalties outlined below, the Town specifically 
reserves the right at its sole discretion to implement discipline at a higher level, up to and 
including dismissal, for egregious offenses, repeated offenses or multiple offenses 
beyond that which is described below. 
 
 
 
 



Section 4.3                        CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

  Section 4.3 
Disciplinary Procedures 

Code of Conduct 
Page 3 of 12 

 

SECTION I 
 
GENERAL 
 
§1.00   Any violation of the rules and regulations, violations of sections of the Employee 
Handbook,   published orders, directives, memoranda, or any lawful order, or any act 
which tends to undermine the good order, efficiency and discipline of the Department, or 
which reflects discredit upon the Department or any member thereof, shall constitute 
conduct unbecoming an employee.  Penalties for conduct unbecoming an employee are 
as follows:             

1st Offense  E  2nd Offense  B 

 

SECTION 2 
 
CONDUCT UNBECOMING AN EMPLOYEE 
 

New §2.01   Use of bias based profiling, including but not limited to use of race, 

ethnicity, religion, gender, sexual orientation, economic status, age, cultural group, or 
some other identifiable trait of a group, as the sole reason for stopping, detaining, 
searching or arresting an individual. 

1st Offense B 2nd Offense A 
 

§2.02   Accepting a bribe or gratuity for permitting an illegal or potentially illegal act or for 
otherwise failing to perform the employee’s duties or for implementing the employee’s 
duties in an inappropriate manner. 

           
1st Offense A 
 
§2.03   Failure to report in writing to the Chief of Police an offer of a bribe or gratuity to 

act or fail to act as described in §2.01 above. 

 
1st Offense B 2nd Offense A 
 
 
§2.04   Soliciting any favor or privilege or other thing of value as a condition for performing 
or failing to perform official duties or to perform those duties in an inappropriate manner. 
 
1st Offense A 
 



Section 4.3                        CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

  Section 4.3 
Disciplinary Procedures 

Code of Conduct 
Page 4 of 12 

 

 
§2.05   Recommending any professional or commercial service for personal gain. 
 
1st Offense B 2nd Offense A 
 
§2.06   Abusing official position to obtain any special benefit or favor. 
 
1st Offense E 2nd Offense C 3rd Offense A 
 
§2.07   Failure of any employee to maintain themselves and their uniforms in a neat and 
clean condition. 
 
1st Offense  F 2nd Offense  E 3rd Offense D 
 
§2.08   Removing Department property without proper authorization without intent to 
permanently deprive the Department of said property. 
 
1ST Offense F 2nd Offense E 3rd Offense A 
 
§2.09   Removing Department property without proper authorization with intent to 
permanently deprive the Department of said property. 
 
1st Offense A 
 
§2.10   Unauthorized entry into any office, desk or locker of another. 
 
1st Offense F  2nd Offense E  3rd Offense A 
 
 
§2.11a  Arrest and conviction of a crime (Class A misdemeanor or above and/or moral 
turpitude related crimes) 
 
1st Offense A 
 
§2.11b  Arrest and conviction of all other crimes or offenses.  
 
1st Offense F  2nd Offense A 
 
§2.12   Knowingly and willfully making a false entry in any official Department document, 
report or record. 
 
1st Offense B  2nd Offense A 
 
§2.13   Negligent entry in any official Department document, report or record 



Section 4.3                        CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

  Section 4.3 
Disciplinary Procedures 

Code of Conduct 
Page 5 of 12 

 

 
1st Offense F  2nd Offense E  3rd Offense A 
 
§2.14   Using unnecessary, violent, abusive or profane language to citizens while on duty. 
 
1st Offense F  2nd Offense D  3rd Offense A 
 
§2.15   Using violent, abusive or profane language toward another employee.  
 
1st Offense F  2nd Offense E  3rd Offense A 
 
§2.16   Making public statements regarding confidential Department material. 
 
1st Offense B  2nd Offense A 
 
§2.17   Making public statements which are known to be false or to be in reckless 
disregard of known facts related to Department policy or Department business. 
 
1st Offense D  2nd Offense C  3rd Offense A 
 
§2.18   Failure to wear the prescribed uniform for assigned duties. 
 
1st Offense F  2nd Offense E  3rd Offense D 
 
 
§2.19  Members of the Department, except in the discharge of official duties or with 
permission of the Chief of Police, shall not knowingly, associate with criminals, 
racketeers, gamblers or persons engaged in unlawful activities, nor shall they knowingly 
enter or socialize in places where frequent violations of law are suspected or known to 
occur. 

1st Offense     E                      2nd Offense    C                      3rd Offense     A 

§2.20 Knowingly associating with or joining an organization and actively advancing the 

cause of an organization that has been labeled as a racist, hate or terrorist group by the 
Federal Bureau of Investigations. 

1st Offense B                        2nd Offense     A 

 
§2.21   Gambling which is illegal or in violation of department regulations. 
 
1st Offense F  2nd Offense E  3rd Offense A 
 
 



Section 4.3                        CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

  Section 4.3 
Disciplinary Procedures 

Code of Conduct 
Page 6 of 12 

 

 
§2.22   Outrageous, insolent, offensive or overt disrespect towards a supervisory officer. 
 
1st Offense F  2nd Offense E  3rd Offense A 
 
 
§2.23   The use of rude, insulting language or other offensive or demeaning language by a 
supervisory officer towards a subordinate. 

 
1st Offense F  2nd Offense E  3rd Offense A 
 
§2.24   Fighting or quarreling with one or more other employees or a supervisory officer. 
 
1st Offense F  2nd Offense E  3rd Offense A 
 
 
§2.25   Failing to supply the Department with a current telephone number and address. 
 
1st Offense F  2nd Offense E  3rd Offense A 
 
§2.26   Arbitrary or abusive use of police power or arbitrary or abusive action taken under 
the color of the police power in personal disputes or affairs. 
 
1st Offense A 
 
§2.27   Failure to respond to official Department telephone calls. 
 
1st Offense F  2nd Offense E  3rd Offense A 
 
 
SECTION 3 
 
INTOXICATION OR OTHER IMPAIREMENT 
 
For the purpose of this Paragraph, intoxication will include the involvement of alcoholic 
beverages and/or narcotics. 
 
§3.01   On duty intoxicated 
 
1st Offense  B  2nd Offense  A 
 
§3.02   Off duty, consuming alcohol in uniform without a weapon 
 
1st Offense  E  2nd Offense  C  3rd Offense  A 



Section 4.3                        CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

  Section 4.3 
Disciplinary Procedures 

Code of Conduct 
Page 7 of 12 

 

 
§3.03   Off duty, consuming alcohol in uniform or not, but in the possession of a 
Department issued weapon or unable to respond to duty because of intoxication or when 
on standby basis or when previously assigned to duty. 
 
1st Offense  C  2nd Offense  B  3rd Offense  A 
 
§3.04   Use of any narcotic substance or any controlled drug pursuant to a doctor's order 
without reporting same to a supervisory officer where such drug may impair an 
employee's judgment or ability to operate a motor vehicle or handle implements. 
 
1st Offense  E  2nd Offense  C  3rd Offense  A 
 
§3.05   Failure of any employee to report any medical condition which might render the 
employee unfit for assigned duty. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
§3.06   Consumption of alcoholic beverages while on duty or during the eight (8) hours 
immediately prior to scheduled duty. 
 
1st Offense  C  2nd Offense  B  3rd Offense A 
 
 
 
SECTION 4 
 
INSUBORDINATION 
 
§4.01   Refusal to obey legitimate orders of a supervisor, whether oral, in writing, by hand 
signal or other method known to both parties involved. 
 
1st Offense  E  2nd Offense  C  3rd Offense  A 
 
§4.02   Giving an order knowing such to be unlawful or beyond the scope of his/her 
authority by a supervisory officer. 
 
1st Offense  E  2nd Offense  C  3rd Offense  A 
 
§4.03   A supervisory officer shall not reprimand any employee in a degrading or 
defamatory manner nor shall such reprimands be done in the view of other employees 
except where operational or exigent circumstances require immediate action. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense C 



Section 4.3                        CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

  Section 4.3 
Disciplinary Procedures 

Code of Conduct 
Page 8 of 12 

 

 
 
SECTION 5 
 
NEGLECT OF DUTY 
 
 
§5.01   Failure to properly supervise subordinates, to refer Disciplinary charges, or to take 
other appropriate disciplinary action. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense B + Reduction in rank 3rd Offense  A 
 
§5.02   Failure to take appropriate action when necessary and/or failure to complete a 
written report of same at the conclusion of the employee's daily tour of duty unless 
specifically waived by a supervisory officer. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
§5.03   Inattention to duty assignment or asleep on duty. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense A 
 
§5.04   Unauthorized absence from duty assignment. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
§5.05   Intentional or willful failure to comply with any lawful orders, procedures, directives, 
regulations, oral or written. 
 
1st Offense  E  2nd Offense  D  3rd Offense  A 
 
§5.06   Negligent failure to comply with any lawful orders, procedures, directives, oral or 
written. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
§5.07   Failure to report as a witness when duly notified within reasonable time limits or 
when subpoenaed. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
 
§5.08   Permitting an unauthorized person in patrol car. 
 



Section 4.3                        CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

  Section 4.3 
Disciplinary Procedures 

Code of Conduct 
Page 9 of 12 

 

1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
§5.09   Unauthorized or intentional misuse of patrol car for personal use. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
§5.10   Failure to give name and badge number when properly requested. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
§5.11   Tardiness when reporting for duty, including roll call, court appearances and duty 
assignments. 
 
 1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  D 
 
§5.12   Appear or give testimony as a character witness for any defendant in a criminal 
trial or inquiry in which the Department is involved without the approval of the Chief of 
Police or the Chief’s designate.  
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
§5.13   Willfully damaging Police Department property and/or equipment. 
 
1st Offense  B  2nd Offense  A 
 
§5.14   Willful interference with Police Radio broadcasting and tampering with Police 
Radio equipment. 
 
1st Offense  B  2nd Offense  A 
 
§5.15   Knowingly failing to report the revocation or suspension of one's Motor Vehicle 
Operator's License. 
 
1st Offense  D  2nd Offense  A 
 
§5.16   Allowing a prisoner to escape. 
 
1st Offense  E  2nd Offense  C 
 
§5.17   Failure to thoroughly search for, collect and preserve and identify evidence of 
persons, property and locations in any arrest or investigation. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 



Section 4.3                        CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

  Section 4.3 
Disciplinary Procedures 

Code of Conduct 
Page 10 of 12 

 

 
§5.18   Loss of police vehicle due to failure to remove the keys when unattended. 
 
1st  Offense  A 
 
§5.19   Failure to properly care for assigned equipment and vehicles or any Police 
Department property; damaging or causing damage to same due to neglect or 
carelessness. 
 
1st Offense  E  2nd Offense  D  3rd Offense  A 
 
 
§5.20   Failure to take appropriate action concerning illegal activity, including vice 
conditions and/or to make a written report of any such incident in which the employee is 
involved or has knowledge. 
 
1st Offense  B  2nd Offense  A 
 
§5.21   Failure to carry out assigned duties or to follow Department orders and procedures 
efficiently and expeditiously. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
§5.22   Performing assigned duties or other official work in a careless or negligent manner 
or in disregard of prescribed procedures or established practice. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
§5.23   Failure to observe Department procedures outlining safety practices or adhere to 
established practices relating to safety. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
 5.24   Intentionally depriving a prisoner or suspect of basic rights and humane treatment.  
 
1st Offense E  2nd Offense  C  3rd Offense A 
 
5.25   Failure to adhere to Town and Department rules on reporting illness within a 
"reasonable time" from the on-set of the illness and other medical role procedures. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd offense  C 
 
 
 



Section 4.3                        CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

  Section 4.3 
Disciplinary Procedures 

Code of Conduct 
Page 11 of 12 

 

 
5.26   Willful or intentional abuse of sick time and procedures and/or leave related to 
compensable injuries. 
 
1st Offense  C  2nd Offense  B  3rd Offense  A 
 
 
SECTION 6 
 
GUIDELINES RELATING TO USE OF FORCE 
AND FIREARMS DISCHARGE 
 
§6.01   Intentional and unnecessary or excessive use of force in effecting an arrest, 
handling prisoners, or in the performance and execution of other official duties. 
 
1st Offense  A 
 
§6.02   Intentional, flagrant or wanton disregard of Department Firearms Policy and 
Guidelines. 
 
1st Offense  A 
 
§6.03   Inadvertent deviation from Department Firearms Policy or Guidelines, technical in 
nature but under exigent circumstances. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
§6.04   Display of a firearm in an unnecessary and/or unreasonable manner. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
 
SECTION 7 
 
AUTHORIZED EQUIPMENT 
 
§7.01   Carrying equipment for which the employee has not demonstrated required 
proficiency. 
 
1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 
§7.02   Carrying or employing equipment not specifically authorized for use by the 
Department. 
 



Section 4.3                        CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

  Section 4.3 
Disciplinary Procedures 

Code of Conduct 
Page 12 of 12 

 

1st Offense  F  2nd Offense  E  3rd Offense  A 
 



Agenda Item #7a












































